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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  578-4424
May 2, 2007

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	578-4424
	RFP NUMBER:  578-4424
	

	FILM CONVERSION AND VITAL RECORDS INDEXING

	May 2, 2007

	FILM CONVERSION AND VITAL RECORDS INDEXING
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jol
	G:\RFP\578-4424 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MAY 23, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MAY 23, 2007.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Cathi J. Peters

 ref buyer Cathi J. Peters, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 578-4424 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Vendor Questions received April 24, 2007
· Questions/answers from Vendor Conference April 25, 2007
· Replace Page 31 with revised pg 31, First sentence, Section H, strike out
outpatient specialty mental health
· Sample microfiche enclosed
· Scanned Images of Indexes (Note-these are hard copy only, mailed with the addendum. Will not be available on the County Website).


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 578-4424

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Vendor Questions Received April 24, 2007
1. RFP Page 1.A, Item 1.G states, “…prices shall be firm for 120 days unless otherwise noted.” Page 9 states, “All proposals shall remain firm for at least …180 days.” Please specify how long the proposal and pricing are to remain valid. For purpose of award all pricing will remain firm for 180 Days. Upon award all pricing shall remain firm for the duration of the project. , 
Item # 13 of the General Conditions reads as follows: 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS IN BID SCHEDULE SUPERSEDE GENERAL CONDITIONS.

The “General Conditions” provisions of this RFP/RFQ shall be superseded if in conflict with any other section of this bid, to the extent of any such conflict.
2. RFP Page 11 states, “The successful bidders may be required to furnish a faithful performance bond.” Please confirm that a performance bond is not required. It may be required
3. Page 29 of the RFP states that the bidder is to provide the cost for Task 2 for the “conversion of microfilm (Vital Records) with the indexing…” and for Task 4 for the “indexing of Vital Records.  Should bidders provide indexing cost as part of Task 2 pricing or Task 4 pricing?   The indexing is referring to the ability to find the images as described in Section VI, not the indexes created from the actual certificate.  Image Filenames, etc. 
4. RFP Page 31, Item VII.H refers to outpatient mental health contracts. Do outpatient mental health contracts apply to this project? No, Page 31 will be revised as follows: Describe any terminated contracts for outpatient specialty mental health services similar to vendor’s current bid for the RFP and provide the following.
5. Does the County request that gender of the deceased be included with the indexing?  Yes 
6. What is the indexing protocol for Grantor/Grantee indexes?   The County is requesting the Grantor-Grantee film to be converted to electronic images and the Proposer is to suggest the manner to retrieve the image. 
7. What type of microfiche does the County have?   "COM", computer output to Microfiche. . 
QUESTIONS FROM VENDOR CONFERENCE APRIL 25, 2007 

1. Will indexes need to be separated? Yes, the indexing for births, deaths and marriages must be kept separate.
2. Approx. number of entries per frame?  See RFP for indexing fields. This should actually have been number of fields on the certificate to be indexed, which is addressed on pages 23 and 24. 

3. How many images per roll? Ranges from 1,000 to 4,000.
4. Will you require fiche conversion as well?  Yes, it is Computer Output to Microfiche.
5. Will we be working with the original film?  . About 95% of the rolls are original film
6. Are there positive images? To the best of the County’s knowledge, yes they are
7. Will we need to cleanup the images?  There are some rolls that will need to be cleaned up, approximately 10%. 
8. Is the film a mixture of thick and thin? Yes.
9. What software will you use to bring these images in?  If the vendor proposes alternate methods of retrieval the response will need to address the software solution for that method of retrieval.   This software must allow for the ability to select a portion of an image (especially if the image contains two certificates) and size that portion to be printed on banknote paper.  Our CRiis system will currently allow the County to do this with a tiff image such that we can place the image in the middle of a page and size it to fit on the page within the borders of the banknote paper.
10. Are you anticipating buying software to view the images?  See above response.  The Recorder will consider purchasing the software if it is part of the proposed package that will allow us to view the end product and print an image as stated above.  The County now has that capability with the imaging and printing Software provided in the image viewer from AtPac.  If the images are ‘tiff’ images that can be used in the current software then the County will not need to purchase additional software.
11. Do you have a preference as to type of image format? (tiff, jpeg, etc.)  The County’s indexing system currently uses tiff images. Currently images are scanned using a .tiff format.  However the extensions do not appear as ‘.tiff’.  The RFP refers to a numeric extension (this is the number of pages in the multi-page tiff.) The indexing system is browser based and the images are brought up in a browser window for viewing.  The system can also bring the vital images up in an image viewer provided by AtPac.  This viewer allows the County to crop the image to be printed.  If the vendor proposes a different type of image format other than what is currently in use, the proposed format must allow the County to crop, size and print as done now in the current system.
12.  Will each image be a separate document? Not necessarily, if there are amendments to some records the vendor will need to explain how to find that amendment. 
13. What is your required delivery media? HD, CD, etc.  Answered in RFP, see page 25 

14. What database type do you use to manage image storage?  Images are stored on a NAS server.  The images are only connected to the Oracle database through the index.
15. Are the fiches full?  Yes
16. Will there be future public access to these images? Definitely not for vital records.  Unknown for Grantor-Grantee indexes.
17. Is the fiche inclusive or is it combined batch?  Inclusive
18. Is all Microfiche thin format?  No
19. Are some of these Vital Records images hand written?  Yes
20. Of the Vitals, what percentage is typed versus hand written? For the indexes, about 25% handwritten, 75% typewritten. (Note – this is just an estimate)
21. Regarding the Vitals, are some books outside of these rolls? How many?  If there are some books which we do not have film, they will not be part of this project.
22. Is everything in 16 mm format? No. there are a few 35mm rolls, approximately 10 
23. Can the County provide samples of the hand written images? 

The County has typed indexes for all of the births and deaths from 1873 through 1976. and hand written indexes for marriages from 1855 through 1920.  After that, the index is hand written in front of each book from 1921 through July of 1963.  The County has typed indexes from Aug. 1963 through 1976. The birth indexes have been scanned.  However, when there are handwritten notes, such as amendments, the handwritten notes are not readable on the images and we must refer back to the original books.
24. Can the index books leave the site since they are being used for daily work?  No.  The index books for births have been scanned.  The indexes for deaths have not been scanned or filmed.  Some of the marriage indexes are contained in the books and there is a separate index for the balance.  They are used in the daily process.  The vendor should propose either scanning or filming the indexes so they can be indexed offsite if this part of the RFP is awarded.

25. What is the condition of the film?  The film is in good condition.  No film was found to be brittle or had any adverse condition.

26. Is there an estimate of the number of images? There is estimated to be about 1,200,000 images of original images plus about 250,000 amendments. (Note – this is just an estimate)

	SAMPLES OF SCANNED IMAGES

Note: Not available on County Website
Hard Copy Only

	scanned samples
Marriage Index

	scanned samples
Death Index

	scanned samples
Birth Index


I. VENDOR COMPANY DATA: This section should include:

A. A narrative which demonstrates the vendor’s basic familiarity or experience with problems associated with this service/project.

B. Descriptions of any similar or related contracts under which the bidder has provided services.

C. Descriptions of the qualifications of the individual(s) providing the services.

D. Any material (including letters of support or endorsement) indicative of the bidder's capability.

E. A brief description of the bidder's current operations, and ability to provide the services.

F. Reference List (form provided)

G. Copies of the audited Financial Statements for the last three (3) years for the agency or program that will be providing the service(s) proposed. If audited statements are not available, complied or reviewed statements will be accepted with copies of three years of corresponding federal tax returns.

H. Describe any terminated contracts for outpatient specialty mental health services similar to vendor’s current bid for the RFP and provide the following:

1. Agency contract with

2. Date of original contract

3. Reason for termination

4. Contact person and telephone number for agency

I. Describe any pending lawsuits or legal actions:

1. Location filed, name of court and docket number

2. Nature of the lawsuit or legal action

J. Describe any past payment problems with the County:

1. Funding source

2. Date(s) and amount(s)

3. Resolution

4. Impact to financial viability of organization.
II. SCOPE OF WORK:

A. Bidders are to use this section to describe the essence of their proposal.
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